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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'SREPORT

To
TheMembers of Rajasfha EI f .
Report on fhe Audif of fhe~t e~ ro,nics & Insfrumenfs Limifed

an a one Financial Sfafemenfs

Opinion

We have audited the accom an in
Insfrumenfs Limifed {"the comp~nY"J ;hi~~ndalone tinancial statements of Rajasfhan Electronics &
statement of Profit and Loss (Includi~g Othe~oCmpnsethe balance sheet as at 31'1 March 2019, and the
fqUlty for the year ended, and statement of c~~;~hen:,vet~ncome) and Statement of Changes in
.,nanclal statements, including a summary of s' T w: or e year then ended. and notes to the
Infarmation. Ignl Ican accounting policies and other explanatory

In our opinion and to the best af our information an' .
aforesaid standalane financial statements g'v th .d

f
according to .the explanations given to us, the

(the "Act") in the manner so required and I e ~ In ormation ~equlred by the Companies Act, 2013
principles generally accepted in India, of th~'~fa~ ~~~~~~s f~t"t~,ew In conformity with the accounting
proltt, total Comprehensive Income Changes in .t d' e Company as at March 31, 2019, and
date. ,equi y, an Its cash flows for the year ended on that

Basisfor Opinion

We c.onducted our audit ot the standalone financial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) speCified under section 143{1O) of the Act (SAS). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute af Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"), together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matlers are those matlers that, in our professional judgment. were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matlers were addressed in the
confext of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matlers.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board Report, but does not include the tinancial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The management has represented that other intormation
shall be made available to us otter the date of this auditor's report.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other intormation and we do not express
any form ~~ .r.(lnce conclusion thereon.
When ,Board Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
requi ' . 'i,:;ate the matler to those charged with governance.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone FinancialStatements

The Compony's Board of Direcfors is responsible for fhe matlers stafed in section 134(5) of the Acf wifh
respecf fo fhe preparafion of these sfandalone financial sfatemenfs thaf give a true and fair view of fhe
financial posifion, financial performance and cash flows of fhe Company in accordance wifh fhe
accounfing principles generaily accepfed in India, including the accounfing Standards specified under
secfion 133of fhe Act, Thisresponsibilify also includes mainfenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: seiection and application of appropriate
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent: and design,
impiementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matlers related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directors isalso responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuean auditor's report that
inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high ievel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAswiil always detect a material misstatement when It eXists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material it. individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basisof these financial statements.

As parf of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assessthe risksof material misstatement of the financial statements, whether d.ue to frfh~~
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to .'hose ~~kS,~~dof~~~'~~~~tti~~'d:~~terial
is sufficient and appropriate to proVide a bf~'S f~r our ~P;~:~~ing ~r~m error, as fraud may involve

~~~~~~~~~f~~~~~:~~~:~ti~~~1:~~~O'~S~~i~:pre~~nt~;ioon~, or the override of internal control.

t to the audit in order to design audit procedures
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevan t" 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under sec lon

th
any has adequate internal finanCial

. opinion on whether e cornp
also responsible for expressln

t
g
h
our t"ng effectiveness of such controls.

controls system In place and e opera I .

. Iicies used and the reasonableness of accountingEvaluate the appropriateness ot accounting po t
estimates and related disclosures made by managemen . t"

t's use of the going concern basis of accoun Ing
Conclude on the appropriateness °b

f
tmaenadg:~Zt~er a material uncertainty exists related to oe~~~~~.~;

d th audit eVidence 0 aln , , bTl t continue as a gOing c
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deticiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most signiticance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
theretore fhe key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation preCludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing 50 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Emphasis of Matter

Certain balances of loans, other financial assets, trade receivables, other current & non-current assets,
Trade payables, other financial liabilities and other current liabilities have not been confirmed.
Consequential impact on confirmation/ reconciliation/ adjustment of such balances (which will not be
material as per management), if any, is not ascertainable.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143of the Companies Act, 2013, and on the
basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the company as we considered and according to the Information and
explanations given to us, in the "Annexure B" on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

I r h'ch to the best of our(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and exp ana Ions w I
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b kept by the Company so far(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have een
as it appears from our examination of those books.

. L (Including Other Comprehensive Income),
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit ~nF~OWOS;tatementdealt with by this Report are in
Statement of Changes In equity and the Cas
agreement with the books of account. .

. . tements comply with the Indian Accounting
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standal~~: ~~~,nr~'~~S~th Rule 7 at the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
Standards specified under Section 133 of

2014. &A~
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(e) We have been informed that the provisions of Secfion 164(2) of fhe Act in respect of disqualification
of directors are not applicable to the company, being a Governmenf Company in terms of notification
no. G.S.R.463(E)dated June 5,2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government at India.

(f) With respect to the adequacy at the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
C".

(g) With respect to the other molters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended:

We are informed that the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act, relating to
managerial remuneration are nof applicable to the Company, being a Government Company, in
terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification no. G.S.R.463(E) dated June 5, 2015.

(h) With respect to the other molters to be included in the Auditor's Reporf in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note 21.1 (b) and (c) and Note 36 (g) to the standalone financial
statements.

(ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place : Jaipur
Dated: 28.08.2019
UDIN: 19409276AAAABC2951

(Ja dish Bhalia)
Partner

Membership No. 409276



R.K. MALPANI & ASSOCIATES
C H ART ERE D A C C 0 U N TAN T S,
103-A, SHYAM ANUKAMPA, 0-11,
ASHOK MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR-302001
TEL. NO. 0141-2364313, 2364513, 2364413
94140- 70501 (M), 98290-64513(M)
E-mail lO:rkmalpanica@hotmail.com.rkmalpanica@gmail.com

ANNEXUREA TO THEINDEPENDENTAUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of
Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments limited on the standalone financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2019

(i) On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit. we report that;

[a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

[b) Fixed Assets has been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management the title
deeds of immovable properties included in fixed assets are held in the name of the
company.

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b)
and (c) of the Order are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and
hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public in terms of the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014,(as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the order are not

applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture

r;~{:eJ.~jrical goods and electronics machinery, and are of the opinion that prima
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facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We
have not, however, made detailed examination of the records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate and complete.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, goods
and service tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities in India.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, service tax, duty of customs, duly
of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory
dues in arrears as at March 31,2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of Service Tax
which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2019 on account of dispute are
given below:

Name of Nature of the Disputed Period to Form where

status dues amount [Rs. in which amount dispute is
Lakhl relates oendina

Central Service Tax 3.82 F.Y. 2009-10 Commissioner

ExciseAct [Vide order dt. [Appeal)
24.07.12} Jaipur

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. The
company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of a financial institution or
debenture holders during the year.

(ix) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. In our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied by
the Company during the year for the purpose for which they were raised.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) Provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to Government Companies.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore the provisions of
clause 3[xii) of the Order are not applicable to the company and hence not
commented upon.

(xiii)



notes to the tinancial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and on an overall
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirement under
clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in
section 192of Companies Act, 2013.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934are not applicable to the Company.

Place : Jaipur
Dated: 28.08,2019
UDIN: 19409276AAAABC2951

(J dish Bhalia)
Partner

Membership No. 409276
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R.K. MAlPANI & ASSOCIATES
C H ART ERE D A C C 0 U N TAN T S,
103-A, SHYAM ANUKAMPA, 0-11,
ASHOK MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR-302001
TEL. NO. 0141-2364313, 2364513, 2364413
94140-70501(M),98290-64513(M)
E-maiIID:rkmalpanica@hofmail.com.rkmalpanica@gmail.com

ANNEXUREBTO THEINDEPENDENTAUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of Rajasthan
Electronics & Instruments limited on the standalone Ind AS financiai statements for the year ended
31st March 2019.

Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the
course of audit of annual accounts of Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments limited for the year
ended 31stMarch, 2019:-

SI.
No.

2

Directions

Whether the Company
has system in place to
process all the
accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes,
the implications of
processing of accounting
transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of
the accounts along with
the financial implications,
if an ,ma be stated.
Whether there is any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the
company due to the
company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the
financiai impact may be
stated.

Action Taken

Based on the audit procedures carried out and
as per the information and explanations given to
us, no accounting transactions have been
processed/ carried outside the iT system.
Accordingly, there are no implications on the
integrity of the accounts.

Based on the audit procedures carried out and
as per the information and expianations given to
us, there was no restructuring of existing loans or
cases of waiver/write off of debts/ loans/interest
etc. made by the lender to the company due to
the company's inability to repay the loan.

impact on
ind AS
Financial
Statements
NIL

NIL

mailto:E-maiIID:rkmalpanica@hofmail.com.rkmalpanica@gmail.com


Impact on

SI. No. Directions Action Taken Ind AS
Financial

Statements

3 Whether funds Based on the audit procedures carried out and NIL
received/receivable as per the information and explanations given to
for specific schemes us, the sanction is regulated through an online
from Central/State platform PFMS wherein the Company's CC
agencies were account has been registered for transmitting the
properly accounted funds as well as for utilisation of funds. As per
for/utilized as per its Clause 9 of Sanction Letter No. F.No. 3(01 )/2019.
term and conditions? NAB-II (Auto) dated 06-03-2019, fhe company
List the cases of was required fo open a separate account for the
deviation. grant received but fhe company has not opened

separate account for the same and entire
transactions related to grant were routed through
comoanv's CC account.

Place : Jaipur
Dated: 28.08.2019
UDIN:19409276AAAABC2951

For R. K. Malpani & Associates
Chartered Accounfanfs
(FRN. 2759C)
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"Annexure Cooto the Independent Auditor's Report ot even date on the Financial Statements of
RAJASTHANELECTRONICS& INSTRUMENTSLIMITED:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal tinancial controls over tinancial reporting of RAJASTHAN
ELECTRONICS& INSTRUMENTSLIMITED("fhe Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our
audif of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charfered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively far ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial confrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk fhat a material weakness exisfs,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk.The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessmenf
of the risksof material misstafement of the Ind AS financial statemenfs, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficienf and appropriate fa provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparafion of
financial statemenfs for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail.
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2)
Provi%~~Qr:i9bl assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of fi 10 a'.' ents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
rec s - 'o'pitures of the company are being made only in accordance with aufhorizations
of' at' no directors of the company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance
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regarding prevention or timely detection ot unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the lnd ASfinancial statements.

Inherenf Limitations of Infernal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material missfatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31. 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on the Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issuedby the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(Jag sh B alia)
Partner

Membership No. 409276

Place : Jaipur
Dated: 28.08.2019
UDIN: 19409276AAAABC2951



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019 (All amounts in ~ , unless otherwise stated)

See accompanYing notes to the FinanCial Statements ( 1 36)

Particulars Notes As at As at
March 31 2019 March 31 2018ASSETS

J. Non-current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment

4 17,87,49,096 19,49,71,698(b) Capital work-in-progress
4 14,96,50,136 9,24,13,845(c) Intangible assets

(i) Technical Know How
5 5,709 1,29,305(d) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables
6 4,76,24,432 6,50,93,888(ii) Other financial assets
8A 66,50,155 1,42,22,430(e) Other non-current assets
11A 12,33,187 33,62,799Total Non-current Assets

383912715 370193965II. Current Assets
(a) Inventories

9 19,45,52,471 21,09,49,299(b) Financial assets
(i)Trade receivables 7 2,78,53,41,750 2,32,11,79,570(i1)Cash and cash equivalents 10 5,70,72,847 2,77,17,017(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 10A 3,32,56,191 2,44,96,317(iv) Other financial assets 8B 4,28,22,305 4,00,12,673(c) Other current assets 11B 2,08,53,247 2,92,00,161Total Current Assets

3133898611 2653555037
Total Assets (I + II)

3,51,78,11,326 3,02,37,49,002
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I. Equity

12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000
(a) Equity share capital 12
(b) Other Equity 13 1,02,78,42,022 97,10,53,021Total Equity 1 15 03.42 022 1093553021LIABILITIES
II. Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

14 1,83,97,216 2,08,09,580(i) Borrowings
16A 23,81,006 26,95,046(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 17 35,34,436 67,10,006
18A 4,16,24,423 7,40,15,317(d) Other non-current liabilities

65937081 104229949Total Non-current Liabilities
III. Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

19 1,88,21,72,161 1,45,85,45,354(i) Trade payables
15 3,81,69,619 8,05,83,358(ii) Other financialliabili!ies
16B 5,50,34,177 2,65,60,691(b) Provisions
20 1,16,82,712 37,03,468(c) Current tax liabilities (Net)
18B 31,44,73,554 25,65,73,161(d) Other current liabilities

2301532223 1825966032Total Current Liabilities
2367469304 1 9301 95981IV. Total Liabilities (II + III)
3,51,78,11,326 3,02,37,49,002Total Enuitv and Liabilities II + IVl

-

Ja s
Partner
Membership No. 4092
Place: Jaipur
Date: 28.08.2019
Vi)I:N : \C\40Q'2.,(, MAb.,g <:.1fJS I

For and on behalf of the Board

~..-, I

(A?h~p~thak )
Director ~"'Managing Director

(Su f;;;-Agrawal)
AddI.Gf~anager(Fin.)
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

See accompanying notes to the FinanCial Statements ( 1-36 )

(All amounts in i!' , unless otherwise stated)Particulars Notes Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2019 2018I. Revenue from Operations 22 2,69,31,33,150 2,43,01,61,681II. Other income 23 197,31,036 178,32,880III. Total Income (I + II)
271 2864,186 2 44 79 94,561IV. Expenses

Cost of material consumed 24 1,69,27,61,043 1,53,28,79,109Change in inventories of finished goods and 25 1,75,86,482 (48,42,769)Work-in-progress
.

Employee benefits expense 26 34,36,39,753 33,51,74,874Excise Duty - 31,62,941Finance costs 27 1,08,07,022 1,07,47,966Depreciation and amortisation expenses 28 1,88,12,811 1,88,13,099Other expenses 29 48,56,69,843 48,98,14,319

Total expenses .
2 56 92 76.954 2.38 57 49.539

V. Profit before tax 143587.232 6.2245.022VI. Less: Tax expense 30
1. Current tax 3,72,08,730 4,53,44,846
2. Deferred tax 35,88,721 12,32,64,394
Total Tax Expense 4.0797451 22080.452

VII. Profit for the year ( V - VI ) 102789781 40164.570
VIII. Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit (2,32,29,021) 79,50,790
plans

(27,51,609)B (i) Income tax relating to items that will not 67,64,291
be reclassified to profit or loss

Total other comprehensive income (VIII=A (1,64,64,730) 51,99,181
(i)+8(i))

8,63,25,051 4,53,63,751IX. Total comprehensive income for the year
(VII+VIII)

Earnings per equity share 31
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 8.39 3.28
(2) Diluted !in Rs.' 8.39 3.28

For and on behalf of the Board

oqJ' !
( Ashok Pathak)

Director»~
( Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

(A.K. Jain)
Managing Director

( Su .~h Agrawal)
AddI.Gf~anager(Fin.)
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Statement of cash flows for the year ended ~arch 31, 2019

(All amounts in f , unless otherwise stated
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

2019 2018A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year

8,63,25,051 4,53,63,751Adjustments for:
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss

4,07,97,451 2,20,80,452Other Comprehensive Income
1,64,64,730 (51,99,181)Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Debts
2,58,23,917 90,21,508Bad Debts
1,31,31,878 -Finance costs recognised in profit or loss
1,08,07,022 1,07,47,966Interest income recognised in profit or loss
(1,67,04,116) (1,36,45,325)Depreciation and amortisation
1,88,12,811 1,88,13,099Cash generated from operations before working capital changes 19,64,58,744 8,71,82,270Movements in working capital:

(Increase) I Decrease in Trade Receivables
(48,56,48,519) (73,92,63,371)(Increase) I Decrease in Other Assets
1,36,85,493 8,73,58,896(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
1,63,96,828 48,82,539Increasel (Decrease) in Trade Payables

42,36,26,807 57,73,72,525Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions
49,30,425 6,21,28,047Increase/(Decrease) in Other Payables

111809281' 14722495'
(3,88,18,247) (1,22,43,859)Cash generated from operations
15,66,40,497 7,49,38,411Income taxes (paid)1 Refund received
(29229486' (47038836'Net cash generated by operating activities 12,74,11,011 2,78,99,575B. Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for Property, plant and equipment (5,60,07,848) (1,87,12,487)Proceeds from Sale of property, plant and equipment 12,772 -Finance Income
9497918 9263596Net cash {used in)!generated by investing activities (4,64,97,158) (94,48,891 )C. Cash flows from finanCing activities

Proceeds from Borrowings
67,26,553 3,21,16,575Repayment of Borrowing (1,43,75,000) (50,00,000)Finance cost (1,43,73,726) (1,30,28,753)Dividends paid on equity shares (2,45,00.000) (4,90,00,000)Dividend Tax Paid (50,36,050) (99,75,250)

Net (used in)! generated in finanCing activities (5,15,58,223) (4,48,87,428)

Net increase! (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 29355630 1284 36 744

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,77,17,017 5,41,53,761

Cash and cash eauivalents at the end af the vear 57072647 27717017

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Year ended March 31,Particulars Year ended March 31,
2019 2018

Cash and cash eauivalents as Der Cash Flow Statement 57072847 27717017
Difference - -
Cash and cash enuivalents as Der Balance Sheet ( Refer Note No. 101 57072647 27717017

(A.K. Jain)
Managing Director

( SuJ;;;h Agrawal)
Addl.f~~anager(Fin.)

For and on behalf of the Board

(7~
( Ashok Pathak)

Director

~~~
~~~arJain)

Company Secretary

1 The above cash flow statement prepared under the "indirect method" as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Cash flow statement".
2 Figures for previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary for uniformity in presentation.
3 Brackets indicate cash outflow.
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements ( 1-36)
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited

(All amounts In f ,unless otherwise stated)

On 16th May, 2017 51 ~ shares of the company held by Instrumentation Limited has been transferred to the President of India.

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended March 31, 2019
•• Equity share capital For the Year Ended March For the Year Ended March

31,2019 31,2018'

Balance as at the beginning of the year 12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000

Changes in equity share capital during the - -ear - Share caoita! issued
Balance as at end of the year 12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000, ,

M h 2019

The Company has proposed a dividend of Rs. 2,45,00,000 (excludmg DDT RS.50,36,050 1-) to Its EqUity Shareholders for the year 2018-19 which is subject to the
approval of Board of Directors and Members of the company.

arc
tAli amounts In f unless otherwise stated)Statement of chanaes In e ulty for the year ended March 31 2019

Reserves and surplus Items of other
comprehensive Income

b,Other equity
General reserve Retained earnings Remeasurement of Net Total

Defined Benefit Plan

Balance as at March 31, 2018 96,23,45,363 52,01,083 35,06,575 97,10,53,021s.) Profit for the year 10,27,89,781 10,27,89,781b.) Other comprehensive income for the (',64,64,730) (1,64,64,730)ear net of income tax
Total comprehensive Income for the - 10,27,89,781 (1,64,64,730) 8,63,26,051ear I .+b'l
Payment of dividends (2,45,00,000) (2,45,00,000)
Tax on Dividend (50,36,050) (50,36,050)
Transfer to General Reserve 60000,000 (60000000 -
Balance as at March 31 2019 1022345353 18454814 112968155 1027842022

see accompanying notes to the FinanCial Statements ( 1-36 )

March 2018 tAli amounts In f unless otherwise stated)
Statement of chanaes In eaultv for the year ended March 31. 2018

Reserves and surplus Items of other
comprehensive Income

b.Other equity
Retained earnings Remeasurement of Net TotalGeneral reserve

Defined Benefit Plan

Balance as at March 31, 2011 97,23,45,363 1,40,11,763 (16,92,606) 98,46,64,520
a.) Profit for the year 4,01,64,570 4,01,64,570
b.) Other comprehensive income for the 51,99,181 51,99,181
ear net of income tax

4,01,64,510 51,99,181 4.53,63,761Total comprehensive Income for the -
vear 1.+b'\

(4,90,00,000) (4,90,00,000)Payment of dividends
(99,75,250) (99,75,250)

Tax on Dividend
110000,000 1 00,00,000 -Transfer from General Reserve
962345363 5201083 3506575 971053021

Balance as at March 31 2018

Jagd s
Part r'"
Membership No. 409276
Place: Jaipur
Date: 28.08.2019
Vpf,vl Wlo9Z16AAMBC-2Q'S1

For and on behalf of the Board

~"
( )20k Pathak)

Director

~
( Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

(A.K. Jain)
Managing Director

( ~Agr.wal)
Add~.~anager(Fin.)



General Information & Significant Accounting Policies forming part of Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

1. General information:

Raj~than. Electr~nics & Instruments Limited, Jaipur (REIL) is incorporated and domiciled in
!ndla.h~vIng registered office at 2, Kanakpura Industrial Area, Sirsi Road, Jaipur. The Company
IS ~ JOInt venture bet:"een the Government of India (51% shareholding) and Government of
R~Jasthan through Rajasthan State Industrial Development and Investment Corporation Ltd
Jalpur (RIICO) with share holding of 49%. .,

T~e.Company was incorporated on 12th June, 1981 and falls under the administrative control of
MInistry of ~e~vy Indus~ries and Public Enterprises, Government of India and is a Mini Ratna
P~U. ~IL IS.In t~e bUSIness of Electronic Milk Analysers and Solar Energy Equipment with
mInor mterest In WInd Power, Information Technology and Industrial Electronics.

2. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

2.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind ASs") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time.
These financials statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on 28.08.2019

2.2 Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) under the historical cost basis, except certain financial instruments measured at fair
values, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on this basis.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting
policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets



and li~bilities have been cl.ass!fied as curr~nt or non current as per the Company's normal
operatmg cycle and other cntena as s~t ou~ m the Division II of Schedule III to the Companies
Act, 2013. The Company ~as ~scertamed Its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
current or non-current classificatIOn of assets and liabilities

2.3 Use of Estimates

The prep.aration ?f the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make eS~lm~tes,Judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect
the apphcatlOn of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and rep~rted
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. The principal accounting estimates used
have ?een described under the relevant income/expense and/or asset/liability item in these
financial statements. The Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of these
Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment acquired by the Company are reported at acquisition cost, with
deductions for accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding refundable taxes) and expenses, such
as delivery and handling costs, installation, legal services and consultancy services, directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the site and in working condition for its intended use.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost less their residual values over their useful
lives as specified in the Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013, using the straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end. of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.Assets costing ~ 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when ~o future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the ~sset. A;ny gam ?r loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and eqUIpment IS d.etermme? as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of ~he asset and IS recognised
in profit or 10ss.Property, plant an~ eq~ipment w~ich are no~,ready for mtended use as on the date
of Balance Sheet are disclosed as Capital work-m-progress

Property, plant and equipment are tested for impairment whenever even.ts o~ changes i.n
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An Impairment loss IS



recognised for the amount by which the asset's carr in .
The recoverable amount is the higher of an as t' ~. g a~ount exceeds Its recoverable amount.
use. For the purposes of assessing impai t se s air va ue less costs of disposal and value in
there are separately identifiable cash inflr:en , ~~s~ts ar~ grouped at the lowest levels for which
from other assets Pro e lant ~s w IC are argely independent of the cash inflows
for possible rever~al ofth;;;:pairm::~ :tq~~;:~~~~c~u::;~~i:; ;:fo~~ment loss are reviewed

2.5 Intangible Assets

Se~ar~tely purcha~ed .intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Intangible assets ac i d'
~ t USI.~~SScombmatlOn a~e recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. Subs~u:~tl~n
~nan?1 e alssets ~e camed at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
Impairment osses, If any.

The useful lives.of intangible. asset~ are a~sessed as either finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible
assets ~e amortized on ~ straIght-l.me baSISover the period of their expected useful lives.
The e~ltmated useful lIfe of an Identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors
mcludm? the effect~ of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors (such as
the sta~lhty of th~ mdustry, .and known technological advances), and the level of maintenance
expenditures reqUired to obtam the expected future cash flows from the asset
The amortizat!on period and the. amortization method for finite-life intangible assets is reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An impairment test of such intangible assets is conducted annually or more often if there is an
indication of a decrease in value. The impairment loss, if any, is reported in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Software product development costs are expensed as
incurred unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, future
economic benefits are probable, the company has an intention and ability to complete and use or
sell the software and the costs can be measured reliably. The costs which can be capitalized
include the cost of material, direct labour, overhead costs that are directly attributable to
preparing the asset for its intended use.

2.6 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest company of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.



•

In. assessing ~alue .in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
usmg appropriate dIscount rate.

Intangible. asse.ts with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for ImpaIrment annually, or whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

2.7 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is computed on a FIFO
basis, Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases, conversion
costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost of inventories comprises of all cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing them to
their respective present location and condition and valued on the basis of FIFO method.

The net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.8 Revenue recognition

Effective April I, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establ.ishes a
m rehensive frameworkfor determining whether, how much and when re~enue IS to be

co p. dId AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18Revenue and Ind AS II Construction Contracts.
recogmze . nn has ado ted Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect m~th~d. T?e effe~t of

~J~;~~~~~~~~a~~i~s ~~~=:::t::~;;;:~:ty~~:~et~a~~n~;a~~;t~~~:~l~~;l~~~~;f!:~i
thedate of initial application and the .co~p:ratlv;. Illfon;:t~~~:sI~Obe reported under Ind AS
loss is not restated Le. the comparative 1ll10rmaIon co

18 and Ind AS 11.. . . olicies _ Revenue recognition in the Annual report
Refer note 2.8-Slgnlficant accodundtll~p h 31 2018 for the revenue recognition policy as
of the Company for the year en e arc , ,

~
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per Ind AS 18 and Ind AS I I. The impact of the adoptionof the standard on the financial
statements of the Company is insignificant.
Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
customers in an amount thatreflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive
in exchange for those products or services.

• The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to a customer. The revenue
is recognized to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance obligation
satisfied. Performance obligation is satisfied over time when the transfer of control of asset
(good or service) to a customer is done over time and in other cases, performance obligation
is satisfied at a point in time. For performance obligation satisfied over time, the revenue
recognition is done by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of performance
obligation.

• Revenue is measured based on the transaction price"which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and
incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes
taxes collected from customers.

• Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects it to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer excluding amounts
collected on behalf of a third party. Variable consideration is estimated using the expected
value method or most likely amount as appropriate in a given circumstance. Payment terms
agreed with a customer are as per business practice and the financing component, if
significant, is separated from the transaction price and accounted as interest income.

• Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract, there is
no continuing managerial involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably. The Company retains no effective control of the goods transferred to a
degree usually associated with ownership and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. Revenue is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any
trade discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government which are levied on sales such as sales tax, value added tax, etc.

• Income from export incentives such as duty drawback and premium on sale of import
licenses, and lease license fee are recognized on accrual basis.

•

•

Income from services rendered is recognized based on agreements/ arrangements with the
customers as the service is performed in proportion to the stage of completion of the
transaction at the reporting date and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Dividend income on investments is recognized when the right to receive dividend is
established.



Use of significant judgments in revenue recognition
• The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple

prod~cts ~nd services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / a service
promIsed In a contract and identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract.
Identification of distinct performance obligation involves judgment to determine the
deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from such
deliverables.

• The Company uses judgment to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for
a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each
performance obligation on the basis ofthe relative standalone selling price of each
distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is
not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach toallocate
the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

• The Company exercises judgment in determining whether the performance obligation
is satisfiedat a point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers
indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who
controls the asset as it is being created or existenceof enforceable right to payment for
performance to date and alternate use of such product or service, transfer of significant
risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.

2.9 Employee Benefits

• Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end
of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the
effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit
recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained
earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss.

Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net
interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset.



The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in
the line item 'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as
past service costs.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate
which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans. A liability for a
termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the
offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognizes any related restructuring
costs.

• Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in
respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

2.10 Financial instruments

Financial Assets:

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.
On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognized at fair value, in case of financial assets
which are recognized at fair vlllue through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction cost is attributed to
the acquisition value of the financial asset.

Financial assets are subsequently classified as measured at
• Amortized cost
• Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
• Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).



~~;;~~~ :~:~~:;~t~~:s~~:::~~~~u:a~e~:~g~~~h;.~~ec~~Fa~~~t~: except if and in the period the

Trade Receivables and Loans: .
Trade. receivables .are initially recognized at fair value. Subsequently these assets are held at
amortized. cost, usmg the e~'fective inte~est rate (EIR) method net of a~y expected credit losses.
TfiheE.IR.IS the rate that dIscounts estimated future cash income through the expected life of
manclal mstrument.

Debt Instruments:

~ebt instruments are initially measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive
I?come ('~V,OCI'). or fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPL') till derecognition on the basis of
(J) the en!lt~ s busmess model for managing the financial assets and (ii) the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.

(a) Measured at amortized cost:
~inancial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
m order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are
~ubs~quently. measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate ('EIR') method less
Impairment, If any.
The amortization of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

(b) Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling
financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). Interest income measured
using the EIR method and impairment losses, if any are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. On derecognition, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from
the equity to 'other income' in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(c) Measured at fair value through profit or loss:
A financial asset not classified as either amortized cost or FVOCI, is classified s FVTPL. Such
financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including interest income
and dividend income if any, recognized as 'other income' in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the
asset.

Impairment of Financial Asset
• Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition



•

•
•

•
•
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other than financials assets in FVTPL category.
For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Company recognises

. 12 month expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at the
reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased significantly since its
initial recognition.
The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk
on financial asset increases significantly since its initial recognition.
For trade receivables Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company
uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade
receivables.
At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the
forward looking estimates are analyzed.
The impairment losses and reversals are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss .

Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortized cost
unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of
trade payables, they are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently, these liabilities are
held at amortized cost, using the effective interest method.

Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes in
fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition: A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged, cancelled or expires.

2.11 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.



The fair value of an ~.set or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would ~se wh~n prIcmg the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economIc best mterest.

A fair value measurc:ment of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability
to generate econo~l~ benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

•
•

•

Level 1-

Level 2-

Level 3-

Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities
Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value,
and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued
operations.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and significant
liabilities, such as contingent consideration.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

2.12Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration



r~quired to settle. th~ present ob!igation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertamtles surroundmg the obligation.

:"'hen the Company expec~s some or all.of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
m~urance contr~ct, ~he relmburs~ment IS recognized as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement IS Virtually certam. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate t~at refle~ts, when ~~propriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the mcrease m the proVISIOndue to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligationarising from past events the
existence of which will be confirmed only bythe occurrence or non-occurrence of one or ~ore
unce~in future eventsnot wholly .wi.thi~ the control of the Company or a present obligation
thatanses from past events where It IS either not probable that an outflow ofresources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

2.13 Expenditure

Expenses are accounted on accrual basis.

2.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised in the period to which they relate, regardless of how the funds
have been utilised. Interest is capitalised up to the date when the asset is ready for its intended
use. The amount of interest capitalised (gross of tax) for the period is determined by applying the
interest rate applicable to appropriate borrowings outstanding during the period to the average
amount of accumulated expenditure for the assets during the period.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.15 Income Taxes

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to a business combination or to an item
which is recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using
applicable tax rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous
years. Interest income/expense and penalty, if any, related to income tax is included in current tax
expense.



Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes.

A deferred tax liability is recognized based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by
the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net
basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

2.16 Foreign Currency Transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchan.ge rate pre.vailing on the 1ate ~f
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated i~ foreign currencies are translate at t e
functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reportmg date.

Iff monetary items are recognized inExchange differences arising on settlement or trans a l~:nO e differences which are regarded as
Statement of Profit and Loss except t~ the extent 0:exc . gs that are directly attributable to the
an adjustment to interest costs on f~rel.gncurrency o~~~t~fzed as cost of assets. Additionally,
acquisition or construction of quahfymg assetbs,are. p t ken pr.lor to April I 2016 which are

. Ii . currency orrowmgs a '. f
exchange gams or .l~s~eson orelgn. f Iifying assets are adjusted in the carrymg cost 0
related to the acqUIsItIon or constructIOn 0 qua

such assets. . of historical cost in a foreign currency are
Non-monetary items that are measured m terms ransaction. Non-monetary items measured ~t
recorded using the exchange rates at the ~a~edof~~:gtthe exchange rates at the date when the lair
fair value in a foreign currency are trans.a.e un translation of non-monetary items measure a}
value was measured. T~e gai.n or loss ansl~~~ of the gain or loss on the change in ~air v~lue 0
fair value is treated in hne wIth the reco~ h se fair value gain or loss is recogmzed m OCI
th .tern (i.e. translation differences on Items w ~ d. OCI or Statement of Profit and Loss,
e 1 t' of Profit and Loss are also recogmze mor Statemen
respectively).



2.17 Government Grant

Th: Government. Grants (Grant in Aid) are accounted for in accordance with Ind-AS 20. The
~ntl~ s~all consider the conditions and obligations that have been, or must be, met when
Identlfymg the ~osts for which the benefit of the loan is intended to compensate. Government
gra?ts so reco~l1Ized sha!l be recognized in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in
which the entity recogl1lzes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate.

2.18 Leases

Leases in which a substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments and receipts under such leases are recognized
to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless the
lease payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, in which case the same are
recognized as an expense in line with the contractual term.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee. Finance leases are capitalized at the
lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance
of the liability for each period.

2.19 Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the peri.od attributable to ~he
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equ~ty shar~s outstand~ng
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstandmg dunng the penod
and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus s~ares, other than .the
conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of eqUity shares outstandmg,
without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for t~e peri~d attributa?le
to equity shareholders and the weighted average nUI?ber of shares outstandmg durmg the penod
is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.20 Non-Current assets held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount wil~ be re~~vere.d
principally through a sale transaction rather than thr~ugh c?ntinuing. us~. ThiS condltlo.n. IS
regarded as met only when the asset is available for Immediate sale m ItS present conditIOn
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subject only to terms that are usual and custom tI
probable. Management must be committed t thary lor sal~s of such asset and its sale is highly
recognition as a completed sale within one ye~r fr~~athee'wdahtleChfshloul~fibe~xpected to qualify foro c aSSIIcatlOn.

Non-current assets classified as held for s Iand fair value less costs to sell. a e are measured at the lower of their carrying amount

2.21 Dividends

i:~;~~i:~ it~~~~c~~~i~ne~~~nt o~~ny dividenbddeclared, being appropriately authorised and no

d
. t'b d h e en I y, on or efore the end of the reporting period but not
ISn ute at t e end of the reporting period.

2.22 Cash & Bank Balances

Cash .and ~ash ElJ.u~valents in.the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and Bank
d.eposlts with a? ongmal matunty of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
nsk of changes In value.

C~sh and bank balances also include fixed deposits, margin money deposits, earmarked balances
~Ith banks and. other ~ank balances whi~h ~av~ restric!ions on repat~iation. Short term and liquid
mvestments bemg subject to more than mSlgnlficant nsk of change In value, are not included as
part of cash and cash equivalents.

3. Recent Accounting Developments:

(a) Standards issued but not yet effective
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors" on new Ind AS that has been issued but is not effective as of the closing day of the
reporting period:
On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified following new Ind AS, applicable
in respect of accounting periods commencing on or after April I, 2019.

Iud AS 116 "Leases".

Ind AS 116 "Leases" supersedes AS 17 "Leases" in respect of accounting periods commencing
on or after April 1,2019. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases. Pursuant to transition methods permitted under Ind AS 116,
the Company is proposing to use "modified retrospective approach" for transitioning to Ind AS
116 with effect from April 1,2019. Under modified retrospective approach, cumulative effect of
initially applying the accounting standard as at April I, 2019 will be recognized as an adjustment
to the opening balance of Retained earnings of the financial year 2019-20 and figures for the
financial year 2018-19 will not be restated as per the new accounting standard. With respect to
existing leases as at the date of initial application of the accounting standard, the Company is
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proposing to use the practical expedient available on transition to Ind AS 116 and will not
reassess whether a contract is or contains a lease and instead apply Ind AS 116 only to the
contracts that werepreviously identified as lease applying Ind AS 17.
The Company is in the process of carrying out the assessment of the impact of adopting this
standard.

(b) Amendments to existing IND AS:

The following amended standards are not expected to have a significant impact on the
Company's standalone financial statements. This assessment is based on currently available
information and may be subject to changes arising from further reasonable and supportable
information being made available to the Company when it will adopt the respective amended
standards. Effective date for application of these amendments is annual period beginning on
or after April I, 2019

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Amendment to IND AS 12 Income Taxes: Appendix C - Uncertainty over Income
Tax Treatments: The Appendix addresses how to recognize and measure deferred and
current income tax assets and liabilities where there is uncertainty over a tax treatment.

Amendments to IND AS 12 Income Taxes
The amendments clarify that the income tax consequences of dividends on financial
instruments classified as equity should be recognized according to where the past
transactions or events that generated distributable profits were recognized.

Amendments to IND AS 19 Employee Benefits: This amendment requires:
To use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the
remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and
To recognize in profit or loss as part of past service cost, ~r gain or los~ on settlementiany reduction in surplus, even if that surplus was not prevIOusly recogmzed because 0

the impact ofthe asset ceiling.



RIIlasthan ElKtronlcs & Instruments Umlt.d
Not.s fomJing part of the Ananelal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Contd.)
Not. : 4 Tangible Auets
Current Year

(Allamounts In' ,unless otherwise stated I

Particulars Cost or DHmed cost Accumulated d. atIon and I Irment Co Amount
Balance as at April Additions Adjustments Disposals Balanc. at Man:h Balanc ••• at April Eliminated on Depreciation Adjustment Balanc. at March M at March 31, M at March 31,

1,2018 31,2019 1,2018 disposals of expense 31,2019 2010 2018

Pm lant and ul ment
Vehicles 3181 050 3181050 1010753 368772 1379525 1801 525 2170297
Roed. Drains & water supply and 3,70,43,985 3,70,43,985 1,69,46,380 8,47,814 1,77,94,194 1,92,49,791 2,00,97,605
Buildino
Furniture and fixtures 15702855 472970 58236 161 17 589 11480213 836217 48103 12268327 38 49 262 4222642
Wind Power P 'ect 58000000 58000000 30432110 22 42 535 32674645 253 25 355 27567890
T.m Structure 2613392 2613392 2613392 2613392 - -
Plant and machi -1m od 1453 63 505 145363505 53113569 90 99 246 14775 62198040 63165465 92249936
Plant and machi -Indi , 78857200 2006415 52780 80810835 41600108 5180841 50 141 46730 BOB 34080027 37257092
L.asehold Premises - -
Land. 12727973 12727973 1321 737 128565 145El302 11277671 11406236
Subtotal 3534 89 960 2479385 111016 355& 58 329 158518262 18703990 113019 177109233 17 87 49 096 194971698

Ca tal work"n •••• 92413845 57 36291 149650 136 1 9650136 92413845

Total 44 59 03 805 59715676 111016 50 55 08 465 158518262 18703990 113019 177109233 328399232 28 73 85 543

Notes:
4.1 The land includes a land situated at Mansarover, Jaipur alloled by "Ra}asthan Housing Board, Jaipur for a sum of RS.111.94lakhs as at March 31, 2019 (Rs.113.21lakhs as at March 31, 2016) as per allotment lettar dated 26.10.20070 Rs. 3520f- Sq Mtrs + other charges whictl has been
equitable mortgaged against a term loan of RS.311.61 lakhs as at March 31, 2019 (386.68 Lakhs as at March 31, 2016) .

4.2 Company is availing fund J noo-fund based limits from Punjab National Bank, secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material, Stock In process, finished goods and book debts and further collataraly secured by first charge over fixed and movable Capital Assets of the Company.

4.3 Addition to Capital WorX-in-pmgress during the year include RS.37,07,626 (Previous Year Rs. 27,84,637) being borrowing cost capitalised in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 23 00 ~Bomlwing Cosls~.Capilalisation Rate fO( the Bomlwing Cost capitalised is 10.79%( Previous
Year 10.79%) being the effective interest rate of T8m'lloan fOfCoostrucl.ion of building

Previous Year

Particulars Cost or Deemed cost Accumulated de reeiation and i airment Co In Amount
Balance as at April Additions Adjustments Disposals Balance at March Balance as at April Eliminated on Depreciation Adjustment Balance at March As at March 31, As at March 31 ,

1,2017 31,2018 1,2017 dlll~:!:Of expense 31,2018 201. 2017

Pm lant and u; ment
Vehides 31810s0 3181050 641981 368m 1010753 2170297 2539069
Road, Drains & water supply and 3,70,43,985 3,70,43,985 1,60,64,345 8,82,035 1,69,48,380 2,00,97.605 2,09,79,640
Bulldlno
Fumiture and fixtures 1 51 61 236 521617 1 5702655 10358691 - 1121522 11480213 4222642 4822547
Wind Power Pro'ect 560 00 000 - - 56000000 28169575 22 42 535 30432110 27587890 29810425
T Structure 2613392 - 2613392 2613392 2613392
Plant and machi -1m od 142523622 2639683 145363505 44134619 89 78 750 53113569 92249936 96388 603
Plant and mactli -Indi enous 750,10,544 3646656 7,88,57,200 366,27075 49,67,324 5,709 4,16,00,108 3,72,57,092 3,63,83,469
Leasehold Premises -
LondO 12727973 - 12727973 1193172 126565 1321737 11406236 11534801
Subtotal 346 81804 7 08156 - - 3534 89 960 139823050 16689503 5709 158518262 1949 711598 20 58754

-
Ca tal work"n ~" 7 6124677 14286968 92413645 - 92413645 761246n

-
Total 4244 06 681 21497124 44 59 03 805 139823050 18889503 5709 158518262 287385543 2845 83 631

A *



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments LImited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)
Note: 5 Intangible Assets

Current Year (All amounts in" , unless othelWlse stated)

Particulars Cost or deemed cost Accumulated deDf8clation and imDalrment Carryin Amount
Balance as at Additions Additions from Disposals or Balance as at Balance as Amortisation Adjustments Balance as at As at March 31, As at March 31,
April 1, 2018 from separate internal classified as March 31, at April 1, expense March 31, 2019 2019 2018

acquisitions developments held for sale 2019 2018

Technical Know-How 72 70 376 - - - 7270376 7141071 1 23596 7264667 5709 1 29,305
Total 7270376 . - . 7270376 7141071 123596 - 7264667 5709 1 29305

Previous Year

Particulars Cost or deemed cost Accumulated deoreclation and im~ irment Carryin Amount
Balance as at Additions Additions from Disposals or Balance as at Balance as Amortisation Adjustments Balance as at As at March 31, As at March 31,
April 1, 2017 from separate Internal classified as March 31, at April 1, expense March 31, 2018 2018 2017

acquisitions developments held for sale 2018 2017

Technical Know-How 72,70,375 - - - 72,70,376 70,23,184 1,23,596 (5,709) 71,41,071 1,29,305 2,47,192
Total 72,70,376 . - . 72,70,376 70,23,184 1,23,596 15,709 71,41,071 1,29,305 247,192

~t
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments LImited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

6. Trade receivables- Non Current (All amounts In , , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

-Unsecured, considered oood As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Total 4,76,24,432 6,50,93,888

47624432 65093888
7. Trade receivables- Current

Particulars
As at March 31, 2019

From Related Partv As at March 31, 2018

-Unsecured, considered aood
1,05,000From Others 1,05,000

-Unsecured, considered good
2,78,52,36,750 2,32,10,74,570-Doubtful

Allowance for doubtful debts 4,46,33,054 1,88,09,137
4,46,33,054 1,88,09,137

Total
2,78,53,41,750 2,32,11,79,570

8. Other financial assets

8A. Other financial assets. Non current

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
From Related PartY
-Security Deoosit 40,470 40,470

Others •
-Security Deposit 10,76,365 9,12,325
-Loans & Advances to emolovees 4,39,748 5,23,399
-Bank balances not available for immediate use (See Note below) 50,93,572 1,27,46,236

Total 6650155 14222430

Note: Particulars of cash and bank balances not available for immediate use.
Particulars As at March 31 2019 As at March 31 2018
Bank Balances (including interest accrued thereon) not available for immediate use 3,83,49,763 3,72,42,553
being deposits pledged with bank as margin money.
Less: Amount reflected under Other Bank Balance INote 10Al 3,32,56,191 2,44,96,317

Amount reflected under other financial assets. non-current rNote 8Al 5093572 12746236

8B. Other financial assets. Current

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

- Security Deposits 6,77,500 6,77,500

- Loans to Staff 1,09,881 1,70,018

- Earnest Money 4,09,12,424 3,64,95,155

- Grant in Aid Receivable 4,74,500 -
- Subsldv Receivable 648000 2670000

Total 42822305 40012673
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fonning part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

(All amounts in , , unless otherwise stated)
9. Inventories

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Inventories tlower of cost and net realisable value)
-Raw materials 11,99,51,856 11,90,20,767
-Work-in-DroDress 3,90,05,740 3,58,79,488
-Finished ooods 3,50,50,140 5,57,62,874
-Packina Material 5,44,735 2,86,170
Total 194552471 210949299

10. Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivaients include cash on hand and in banks, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash flows can be reconciled to the
related items in the balance sheet as foliows:

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
-Balances with Banks 5,69,31,986 2,75,89,306
-Cash in hand 1,40,661 1,27,711
Cash and cash enuivalents 57072647 27717017

lOA. Other Bank Balances
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Bank Deposits piedged with bank as margin money (maturity more than 3 months but 3,32,56,191 2,44,96,317
less than 12 months)

Total 3,32,56,191 2,44,96,317

Note: Company is availing fund I non-fund based iimits from Punjab National Bank, secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material, Stock
in process, finished goods and book debts and further coliateraly secured by first charge over fixed and movable Capital Assets of the
Company.

11. Other assets
11A Other assets. Non Current
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
- Prenaid exnenses . 12,33,187 33,62,799

Total 1233187 3362799

11B Other assets. Current
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
- Advance aaainst exoenses 8,01,132 8,41,566
• Preoaid Earned Leave - 71,52,732
- Prenaid exnenses 35,66,181 91,41,627
- Other Advances 57,30,610 31,34,335
- GST Adiustable 1,07,55,324 89,29,901
Total 20853247 29200161



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fonning part of the Financial Statements for Ihe year ended March 31, 2019 (Conld.)

12. Equity Share Capital

Particulars As al March 31, 2019 As al March 31, 2018

EQuityshare capital 12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000
Total 122500 000 122500000

Authorised Share capital:
15000000 eouitv shares of Rs. 10 each 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
Issued and subscribed caoital comorises:
1,22,50,000 fuliy paid equity shares of Rs. 10 each 12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000
as al March 31, 2018: 1,22 50 000)

122500 000 122500 000

(All amounts in " I unless otherwise stated)

I

I:
I:
,
"

I'

Ii

1".1 movenlellL uurlll Lint IItI'ln"lLl

For the Year ended March 31 2019 For Ihe Vear ended March 31 2018
Particulars Number of shares Share capital Number of shares Share capital

Amounll Amounll
Balance at the start of the Deriod 12250000 12,25,00,000 1,22,50,000 12,25,00,000
Movements - - - -
Balance at the end of the oeriod 12250,000 12,2500000 1,22,50,000 12,25,00,000

During the previous year, Instrumentation ltd. Kota has transferred its shares to Government of India w.eJ. 16.05.2017.
Fully paid equity shares, which have a par value of RS.10, carry one ,vote per share and carry a right to dividend.

12.2 Details of shares held by the promolers.

Particulars As al March 31, 2019 As al March 31, 2018
Government of India 62,47,500 62,47,500
Total 6247500 6247500

12.3 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares.

Particulars As al March 2019 As al March 31, 2018
Number of shares % holding in the class Number of shares % holding in the class

held of shares held of shares
Equity shares:

62,47,500Government of India 51% 62,47,500 51%
Mis Ra;asthan State Industrial Developmenl and Investmenl Corporalion Lid. Jaipur 60,02,500 49% 60,02,500 49%
Total 1,22,50,000 100% 1,22,50,000 100%

~f



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fonning part of the Financial Statementl for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd,)

14. Non-eurrent Borrowings

ParUculara AI at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018

Secured - at amortised cost
(i)Term loans
- from banks 18397216 20809580

Total Non-eurrent borrowln , 1 83 97 216 20809680

(All amounts In f , unle.s otherwise stated )

*Secured Term Loan from Bank indudes RS.3,11,60,740 as at March 31, 2019 (as at March 31, 2018 RS.3,66,66,063) of which Rs. 1,27,63,524 ( as at March 31,2016 RS.l,76,58,483)
are induded in current maturities of long -term debt in Note NO.15 for construction of building. The loan is secured by EM of land msg. 2500 Sq Mtrs, situated at Mansarover, Jaipur
aJIoted by MRajasthan Housing Board, Jaipur as per allotment Letter dated 26.10.2007@ Rs. 3520/- Sq Mtrs + other charges.
The interest rate of above Term Loan is 10.00% p.a. , however the effective interest on the above loan is 10.79%.
The above loan is also coIateraly secured by first charge on aUblock assets of the company, present & future except primary security of Term Loan.

Footnote
1. Aq&-w'ln Inalysl, and Repayment tenn' of the Company', Long tenn Borrowing. are a. below:

ParUculars Aa at Mlrch 31, Re • ent Schedule
2019 2019-20 (') 2020-21 ff 2021-22

Term Loan lPNB 311,60,740 127,63,524 1,25,00,000 ,. 58,97216
Total 311 60740 12763624 12600000 68 97 216

ParUculara A. at March 31, Re • ment Schedule
2018 2019.20 f 2020.21 , 2021-22

Term Loan PNB 38688063 1,78,58,483 12500000 8309580
Total 38668063 17868483 12600000 8309680

16. Other f1nanclalllabIllU ••• Current

Particulars Aa at March 31, A. at March 31,
2019 2018

(a) Earnest Money 93,58,392 58,07,000
(b) Retention money 20,95,950 20,95,950
(c) Security Deposit 27,17,320 22,27,879
(d) Current Maturities of long-term debt 1,27,63,524 1,78,58,483
~~)(Employee Benefits Payable 1,06,28,111 5,21,46,762

0111••• 606,322 447,284
Total 38169619 80583368

16. Provision.

16A. Provl.lon. - Non current

ParUculara As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018

-Em 10 ee benefits 2381 006 2695046
Total 2381006 2695046

16B. Provision. - Current

ParUculars

-Employee benefits
-ProvisIon for Warran
Total

As at March 31,
2019

5,25,34,177
2500000

56034177

As at March 31,
2018

2,40,60,691
2500000

26560691



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fanning part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Contd,) (All amounts In ~ , unless otherwise stated)

17, Deferred tax balances

The followinl'l is the analYsis of deferred tax assetsf{iiabilities) cresented in the balance sheet:
P.rtlculaf8 As at March 31, As at March 31,

2019 2018
Deferred tax assets 4,61,12,095 6,63,30,204
Deferred tax liabilities (4,96,46,531 17,30,40,210
Net (3534,436 6710006

Y d d M h 31 2019ear en e an:
P.rticula •.•• Opening balance Recognised Recognised Closing balance

In profit or In other
10" comprehensive

Deferred tax (lIabllltlesyasseta In relation to:

Property, plant and equipment (5,14,38,582) 1,16,47,711 - (3,97,90,871)
Fair Value of financial assets 56,16,539 (29,28,701) - 26,87,838
Allowance for Doubtful Debts 65,09,466 64,87,680 - 1,29,97,146
Deferred revenue 2,79,47,448 (1,53,40,513) - 1,26,06,935
Deferred expense (2,16,01,628) 1:,17,45,"';~, - (98,55,660)
Provisions for E~"""uee Benefit 2 62,56,751 1 5200866 6764291 17820176
Total (6710006 3588721 6764291 3534436

Y dooM h31 2018ear en an:
P.rtlculars Opening balance Recognised Recognised Closing balance

In profit or In other
10•• comprehensive

Deferred tax (llabilltlesy.sS8b In relation to:

Property, plant and equipment (5,52,04,745) 37,66,163 - (5,14,38,582)
Fair Value of financial assets 34,75,796 21,40,743 - 56,16,539
AIowance for Doubtful Debts 33,87,303 31,22,163 - 65,09,466
Deferred revenue 5,58,09,630 (2,78,62,182) - 2,79,47,448
Deferred expense (4,31,95,819) 2,15,94,191 - (2,16,01,628)
Provisions for Employee Benefit 83,45,916 2,~,62,444 (27,51,609) 2,62,56,751
Provision for Warrant., 1,59128 1 59 128 - -Total 27222791 23264394 2751 609 6710006

18. other liabilities

18A. Other non~urrent n.bilttles

P.rtlcul ••.•• As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018

• Deferred Grant related to Income. 51,48,000 -
- Deterred Grant related to Asset** 22,42,507 23,49,307
- Deferred Revenue 3,42,33,916 7,16,66,010

Total 41624423 74015317

18B. other current Ii.blllties

Partlcul.rs As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018

.Advance from customers 21,35,62,477 ,13,56,16,730
- Deferred Grant related to Incomea 12,87,000 5,60,60,000
- Deferred Grant related to Asset*" 1,06,800 1,06,800
-Pre--Receipt Training & Education 9,000 17,700
-Deferred Revenue 4,74,65,703 5,37,83,676
- Statuto"" dues 52042574 1,0988,255

Total 3144 73 554 256573161

aoeterred Grant related 10 Income will be recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are
Intended to compensate,

**Deferred Grant related to Assets Is recognised In profit or loss on a systematic basis over the useful rife of the asset.

19. Trade payables - Current

Particulars

From Related Parti"

As at March 31,
2019

As at March 31,
2018

From Others
-Total Outstanding dues of creditors of micro,smaU and medium

enterprises

-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, smaN and
medium ente rises
Total

43,00,17,908

1,45,21,54,253

1882172161

31,95,49,112

1,13,89,96,242

145 85 45 354



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fonnlng part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Contd.)

20, Current tax assets and llablUties

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018

Current tax assets
Advance Payment of taxes 44,97,03,171 42,12,26,615
Current tax lIablJltles
Income tax --"able 461385883 424930083
Current Tax Liabilities 11682712 3703468

21, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments

21.1 Contln"ent liabilities 'Rs. In lakhs\
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,

2019 2018
(a) Guarantees given by bankers on behalf of the company. 6328.73 6732.00
(b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts. 28.08 22.51
(c) Service Tax Show cause notices/Demand raised by Excise & 3.82 3.82
Service Tax Department (2009.10)

21.2 Contingent assets
IRs. In lakhs\

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018

Insurance Claims loci ed but not a roved/settled 574250 654929
Total 674260 664929

21.3 Commitments
fRs. In Lakhs\

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018

Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not 14,287.80 9,901.83
provided for induding service and maintenance contracts.

Pendin Ca ital Contracts 102.00 632.00
Total 14389.80 10633.83

(All amounts in ~ , unless othetWlse stated )



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fonnlng part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

(All amounts in f ,unless otherwise stated )
22. Revenue from operations
The followinn is details of the Comoanv's revenue from ooerations
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

(a) Sales'"
Exports 4,03.448 18.77.913
Domestic 2.19.53,59.000 2,17.52.72.617

(b) Other operating revenues
Service Maintenance and installation charges 39.13.62,356 25.16,21,564
Carriage Receipts 2,00.37,032 4,85,963
Insurance Receipts 56.52,814 9.03,624
Grant in aid'" 8,03.18,500 -

Total 2693133150 2430161681
* Sale of products for the preVIOUSyear (penod Apnl 01, 2017 to June 30,2017), are reported Induslve of ExCIseDuty of Rs. 31,62,941. Effective
July 01,2017, the Government of India has implemented Goods and Service Tax C'Gsr) replacing Excise Duty, Service Tax and various other
indirect taxes. Accordingly, the revenue for the current year and previous year (July 2017 to March2018) is reported net of GST and hence is not
comparable.

** Grant in aid indudes grant related to income amounting to Rs 8,03,18,500 in current year (Rs. NIL in previous year) which is recognised in
profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended
to compensate.
Revenue disaggregation as has been Included in segment information (Refer note 35).
The aggregate value of transaction price allocated to unsatisfied (or partially satisfied) performance obligations is RS.11,82,54,683 of
which 48.98% is expected to be recognised next year.No consideration from contracts with customers is exduded from the amount
mentioned above.

ChangesIn Deferred Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2019 are as follows:
Balances at the be Innlna of the vear 1254 49 686
Revenuereco"nised durinQ:the vear 5.37,83.676
Addition durina the year 1.00,33,609
Balanceat the end of the year 8,16,99,619

Reconciliation of revenue recognised as per Ind AS 115with the contracted price for the year ended March 31, 2019 Isas follows:

RevenueRecognised 2,69,31,33,150
Less:Grant in Aid 8.03,18.500
Revenue Recognisedas per Ind AS 115 2,61.28.14,650
Adiustments towards variable consideration components. -
Contracted nrlce 261 2814650
• There are no adjustments towards variable consideration component during the year ended March 31, 2019.

23. Other Income
a) Interest Income

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Bank Deposits 29.82,590 35.18,557
Others 1 3721 526 1 01 26768
Total 'a 16704116 1 3645325

b) Other Non-Operating Income
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Amortisation of Grant* 1.06,800 1,06,800
Exchange Fluctuation (net) - 29.40.985
Others (aaareaate of immaterial items~ 2920120 1139770
Totallb \ 3026920 4187555
Totalla+b 19731036 17832880
*Amortisation of Grant of Rs. 1,06,800 ( Rs. 1,06,800 in Previous Year) is amortisation of grant related to assets which is recognised in
profit or loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

24. Cost of material consumed
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Cost of material Consumed
Opening stock 11.93,06.937 12.83,64,920
Add: Purchase of raw material 1 693950697 1523821126

1.81,32,57,634 1,65,21,86,046
Less: Closinn stock 1204 96 591 119306937
Total 1 692761043 1532879109

24A. Details of material consumed
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

(a) Details of Raw Materials consumed
Solar Energy Equipments
-Solar Cells

en;
Milk Analysers
es & ackin materials

9.93.73.698
92.37.64,902
65.30.97.216
1 6525227

1692761043

23,46.72,658
1458088385
1692761043

15.59.65,845
68,50.01.519
67,58.07,972
161 03773

153 28 79 109

31,77.79,793
121 5099316
1 532879109



25. Change In Inventories of finished goods and Work-in-progress

-- _ .._-~~--~------~--------~.-
Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( eontd.)

(All amounts in If' , unless otherwise stated )

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Increase(-) / Decrease(+) in Stock
Opening stock
Work-in-progress 3,58,79,488 2,91,09,505
Finished goods 5,57,62,874 5,83,57,413

9,16,42,382 8,74,66,918
Less: Closing stock

Work-In-progress 3,90,05,740 3,58,79,488
Finished goods 3,50,50,140 5,57,62,874

7,40,55,880 9,16,42,362

Change in inventories of WIP and Finished goods 1,75,86,482 (41,75,444)

Excise duty increase/decrease in finished goods - (6,67,325)

Total 1,75,86,482 (48,42,769)

26. Employee benefits expense

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Salaries and Wages 30,33,76,238 27,87,67,287
Contribution to provident and other funds 2,62,37,739 4,80,70,892
Staff Welfare ExnPnses 14025776 8336695
Total 34 36 39753 335174874



27. Finance costs

Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( eontd.)

(All amounts in " . unless othelwise stated )

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Interest cost 47,53,877 14,18,014
Bank Charges 24,51,713 27,61,776
Bank Guarantee Commission 3801 432 6568176Total 10807022 10747966

28. Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,87,03,990 1,86,89,503
Less: Depreciation of Eanier Year WriUen Back (14,775) -
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,23,596 1,23,596

Total depreciation and amortisation pertaining to continuing 1,88,12,811 1,88,13,099
oneratlons

29. Other expenses

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Power & fuel 52,60,185 53,64,727
Repair & maintenance
- Plant & machinery 6,59,574 7,70,766
- Building 27,25,667 55,22,084
- Others 8,19,228 6,75,470

Testing & other expenses 6,05,658 32,81,507
Component & prototype for R&D 6,55,889 12,81,355
Rent 31,91,222 29,60,653
Rates & taxes 16,52,174 7,29,093
Printing & stationery 21,45,505 15,23,450
Travelling & conveyance 1,75,32,344 1,76,00,548
Postage & communication expenses 31,25,426 26,44,626
Board meeting expenses 26,511 20,939
Diredor's siUing fee 2,22,000 66,650
Vehicle running expenses 3,72,724 3,50,420
Legal & professional fee 46,21,415 65,65,751
Security,c1eaning & other expenses 70,01,198 74,10,639
Payment to Auditors 3,16,000 1,57,750
Insurance charges 13,54,989 14,64,892
Training & education 12,76,156 16,45,649
Recruitment expenses 3,81,869 2,75,703
CSR expenses 29,25,243 49,14,338
Allowance for Doubtful Debts 2,58,23,917 90,21,508
Bad bebts wriUen off 1,31,31,878' -
Advertising & business promotion 60,22,502 73,57,446
Forwarding expenses 2,49,25,330 2,40,18,179
Warranty Obligation 28,04,690 37,85,742
Discount & commission 1,30,64,532 58,60,817
service,maintenance & installation charges 33,36,69,161 37,01,89,441
Foreign exchange f1uduation (net) 2,14,986 -
Miscellaneous exoenses 9141 870 4354176
Total 48 56 69 843 489814319

Payments to auditors Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

(a) Statutory audit fee 1,00.000 75,000
(b) Tax audit fee 45,000 45,000
(c) Certification work 1,46,000 12,750
id\ Out of nocket eYnAnses 25.000 25,000
Total 316000 157750



30. Income taxes relating to continuing operations

Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fanning part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

(All amounts in f , unless otherwise stated )

30.1 Income tax recognised In profit or loss

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Current tax
In respect of the current period 3,52,05,070 4i~3,47,960
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year 2003660 3003114

372 08 730 45344846

Deferred tax
In resnect of the current neriod 3588721 123264394
Total Income tax expense recognised In the current period relating 4,07,97,451 2,20,80,452
to contlnulnn onAratlons

The income tax expense for the period can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Profit before tax from continuing operations 14,35,87,232 6,22,45,022
Tax Rate 29.120% 34.608%
Accounting Profit multiplied by Tax Rate 4,18,12,602 2,15,41,757

Additional deduction for Research Expenditure (51,82,179) (40,84,170)

Effect of expenses that are not deductible In detennlnlng taxable
profit
• CSR Expenditure 8,51,831 17,00,754

- Interest on Income Tax 1,75,264 1,22,396

- Amortisation of Leasehold Land 37,438 44,494

Change in Tax Rate (10,64,046) -
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year 20,03,660 (30,03,114)

Effect on tax balances due to expenses allowed between Books closing 21,62,881 57,58,335

date and ITR filino.
Income tax expense recognised In profit or loss (relating to' 4,07,97,451 2,20,80,452
continuing operations)

30.2 Income tax recognised In other comprehensive Income

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018

Deferred tax 12751609
Re-measurement of defined benefit obli"'ation 6764291

Total 6764291 2751 609

Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
into:- '27,51,609
Items that will not be reclassified to nrofit or loss 67,64,291



R.jasthan electronics & Instruments Umlted

Notes forming part oftha FInancial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019 (Contd.)

31. Earnings per ahare

Particulars
1::a~e4~ded March I::a~e4:ded March

Profit after tax R •. erahare R •. erahare

Weighted average rwmtler of equity shares for calculation of basic EPS
10,27,89,781 4,01,64,670
1,22,60,000 1,22,50,000

Ba~lc earnlnga per share {one equity ahare of Ra. 101-each)
8.39 3.28Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of dilutedEPS 1,22,50,000 1,22,50,000

Diluted earnings per share (one equity share of Rs. 1OJ_ each)
8.39 3.28

Re. per ahare Re. per ahare

Basic eamings per share
8.39 3.28

Diluted eaminas oer share
8.39 3.28

31.1 Bask: Earnings per ahare

The earnIngs and weighted averege number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic eaminQs per share are as follows.

Particulars
~:a~ne4~ded March ::a~4:ded March

Profit for the per10d alttibutable to owners of tile Company (A) 10,27.89,781 4,01,64,570Weighted average rwmber of equity shares for the purposes of basic 1,22,50,000 1,22,50,000eaminas OAr share fB\
Baalc Eamln a rshare AlB 8.39 3.28

(All amounts In l!' , unless otherwise atated)

31.2 Diluted earnings per share

The eam!nQs used in the calculation of diluted eamirlAs per share are as follows.

::~~ s:~ra:f=~r of equity shares for the purpose of diluted eamlngs per share reconciles to tile weighted average number of equity shares used In the calculation of basic

Particulars Year ended March Year ended March

Eaml
I •••• ,'

I" ""s used In the calculation of basic eamin s rshare 102789781 40164570
Earnlnga used In the calculation of diluted earnings per ahare (AI 10,27,89,781 4,01,64,570

Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation Of 1,22,50,000 1,22,50,000
basic eam/nns nar share
Weighted Ivetage number of equfty shares used In the cllculation 1,22,50,000 1,22,50,000ash, •• ",~,-_.

Diluted eamln !l erahare AlB 8,39 3.28

32, Employee benefit plans

32,1 Defined contribution plans

The Company contributes to defined contr1bution retirement benefit plans for all qualifying employees of Its Company maintained at Instrumentation limited Employee Provident Furn:f
Trust ( ILEPFT).

The total expense recognised In profit or loss of Rs.1,93,45,131 I- (for the year ended March 31, 2018: RS.1,74,61,355 I.) represents contributions paid to the furn:f maintained at
Instrumentation Limited Employee Provident Fund Trust ( ILEPFT),

32.2 DefIned benefit plana

The employee gratuity fund scheme Is managed by a policy, administered by Ute Insurence Corporation of India through approved g~tujty trust fuM. The present value of obligation Is
determined based on Acturtal ValuatiOn usIng the Projected Unit Credit Method to assess the p1an~s liabilities Including those releted 10 retirement , ~sIgnatIon and deattHn-service_ ..
Investment risk The present value ot the defined benefit plen liability (denominated In Indian Rupee) Is

calculated using a discount rata which Is detennlned by reference to merket yields at the
end of the reporting period on government bonds.Since investment is with insul1lnce
company (Ue ) ,assets are considered to be secured

Interest risk A decrease In the bond Interest rate wiD increase the plan liability; however, this will be
partially offset bv an Increese in the return on the alan's debllnvestments.

Longevity risk The present value of the defined benefrt plan liability Is calculated by reference to the best
estimate Of the mortality of plan participants both during and after their emplo}'lTl8nl An
Increase in the llIe expectancy of the plan participants will lnaease the plan's IlabiUty.

Salary risk The present velue ot the defined benefit plan Ilability is calculated by reference to the future
salaries of plan participants. As such, en increase In the salary of the plan participants will
Iincre~~e -the ;'Ia~'s i bill



The Df'InclDIIla"umotlona used for the DUmtHlea of the actuarial valuatlona wer. aa follow..
Partlculara

Valuation as at
As at March 31, As at March 31,

2010 2018Discount rate{s)
7.69% 7.88%Rate(s) of IBlary increase
6._ 6.00%Rate of Employee Ttrr'IOY8l'
2.00% 2.00%Expected Return on Plan Assets
7.69% 7.68%Mortalityrates.(Du'ing Employement)

Indian Assl.If8dLives Indian Assure<:llives
Mortality(2006-08) Mortality(2006-08)

RlJltthan EIectr'onics & tnsttum.nts Umlted
Not.a formIng ~rt otthe Financial Slitements for the yur ended March 31, 2011 (Contd.)

(Allamounts In t' • unless otherwise stated )

The amount Included In the balanc. aheet arlaJng from the entlty'a oblfgaUon In rnpect of Ita cteflned benefit planala aa followa.

Partlculara As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2Of'Present value of funded dellned benefit obIigallon (16,00,26,544) (13,28,84,355)Fair value of Dianassets
114140018 1092 06 904,..".. ...•.. 458 68 628 236 77 451Net Ilabiijh,-artsinn from denned benefit obllnatlon
458 sa 628 238 T7 451

Net Intereat Coat for Current Period ere aa follows,

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2Of. 2018Present value of Benefit OblIgation al the Period 13,28,84,355 10,65,52,128Fair value of plan assets et the Beginning of the Period (10.92,06,904) (10,52,42,679)Net Uablm.,;,Assets\ at the Bealnnln"-
23677451 1309449Interest Cosl
1,04,71,287 77,35,684(Interest Income)
(86,05,504) (76,40.618)Net Interest Cost for Curnnt Period 1865783 OS •••

Expenses Recognized In the Statement of Protit or lou for Curnnt Period are es follow.,

Particulars As at March 31, As et :~~h 31,2010
Current SeIViceCoat 46,47,077 22,55,327Net 1ntent$1Cost 18,65,783 95,066Past S8I'ViceCost 27987792Expenses Ree nlzed 6512860 30338185

Expenses Recognized In the Other Comprehanslve IncorrHllOCl)for Current Period are It follows,

Partlculara As at March 31, As at March 31,,." 2018
Acturlal (Gains)llosses on ObIigatioo For the PeOOd 2,29,61,154 m,33,700)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 2,67,867 (2,17,090)

'IAInAuetr"""':'
9 50 790Net Income , nu For the Period Rec nlzedln OCI 3 29 021

Movements In the present value of the defined benefit obllgatlon are •• follow..

Partlculara As at March 31, Year ended March
2019 I" '019

Opening defined benefit obIigallon 13,28,64,355 10,65,52,128
1,04,71,287 22,55,327CUiT8Ilt1l8lVicecost
48,47,077 77,35,684Interest cost

2,79,87,792Past Service Cost
Remeuurement 19a1nsY\oues:
Actuar1algains and losses arising from Changes In demographiC

assl.ll'lPtions nclaI ptions 16,16,043 (2,57,30,173)Actuarialgain! and losses arising from changes In fIRa essum

Actuarial gains end lOsses arising from experience adjustments 2,13,45,111 1,79,96,473
(1,09 35 229 (3912876Benefits Mid from the Fund
160026644 132884355CIoo' defined beneftt obi .tJon

snet'U in the fak value of the plan asnts are as follow..M..,
Yeilr ended MarchParticulars As at March 31,
" '019

10,92,06,904 10.52,42,679
OpenIng fair value of plan assets

86,05,504 76,40,618

=~\~n ~ assets (exduding amounts induded Innet interest (2,67,867) 2,17,090

,.-.el 75.30.706 19,393
Contributions trom the employer /109 35 229 3912876
~~ from the Fund 114140 018 109206904
Closln fair value of an assets

tJonBe.nee Sheet ReconcUJa

As at March 31, As at March 31,
Partlculara 2018

2,36,77,451 13,09,449
Openilg Net l.i8biIity 65,12,860 3,03,38,185

R lZed InStatement of Profit or loss
2,32,29,021 (79,50,790)expenses ecogn
/7530706 {19393Expenses Rec:ogriZad in OCI lnllAn

23671.M1d~ by the Em'"'l0 e 45888828Benefit ~~ Asset Rae nked In the Balance SheetNet USb



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments UmJted
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

(All amounts in t ,unless otherwise stated )
Cate 0 of Assets

ParticulanJ

Other Details

As at March 31, As at March 31,

PartlculanJ As at ~~~h 31, As at !~~h31,

No of Active Members 261 266
Per Month Salary For Active Members 1,50,55,820 1,25,93,334
Weighted Average Duration of the Protected Benefit Obligation 7 B
Average Expected Future Service 12 12
Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO) 16,00,28,644 13,28,64,355
Prescribed Contribution for Next Year 12 Months 15055820 12593334

Net Interest Cost for Next Year are as follows.

Partlculars As at ~~,:h 31, As at ~~~h 31,
B

Present valUe of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 16,00,28,644 13,28,84,355
Fair val:~I~lan ,~.~sets at the End of the Period (11,41,40,018) (10,92,06,904)
Net UabI1i I Assets at ttle End of the Period 458 88 626 236n451
Interest Cost 1,23,06,203 1,04,71,287
(Interest Income) (87,n,367) (86,05,504)
Net Interest Cost for Next Period 3528836 1865783

Expenses Recognized In the Statement of Profit or Loss for Next Pertod are as follows.

PartlculanJ As at ~~~h 31, As at :~';h 31,
Current Service Cost 49,02,551 46,47,On
Net Interest Cost 3528836 1865783•• nses Rae "12'" 84 31387 6512860

Maturtty Analys!s of Projected Benefit Obligation: From the Fund.

Partlculars I As at !t!~,:h 31, As at :~';h 31,

Pro acted Benefits Pa able In Future Years From the Date of Re ~"1st FoI\oY.ing Year 2,16,36,369 1,37,78,323
2nd Following Year 1,55,33,410 1,03,58,043
3rd FoI1oWtngYear 1,41,18,809 1,88,57,314
4th Following Year 2,42,72,584 1,16,58,337
5th Foltowing Year 1,65,29,289 1,96,82,467
Sum of Years 6 To 10 8,13,78,229 7,19,01.175
Sum of Years 11 and above 996 39642 89159642

Sensitivity Anllysls

PartlcullnJ As It ~~,:h 31, As at !,!~,:h 31,

Projected Benefits Obligation on Currenl Assumptions 16,00,28,644 13,28,64,355
Delta Effed of +1% Change In Rate of Discounting (81,40,368) (71,36,618)
Delta Effect of .1% Change In Rate of DlsCOl.lntlng 91,02,073 79,74,428
Delta Effect of +1% Change In Rate of salary Increase 64,66,597 64,62,118
Delta Effect of .1% Change In Rate of Salary Increase (64,75,861) {61,41,533}
Delta ElTect of +1% C~ft~,1n Rate of ~..P~~ Turnover ,~~,96,610 1112,51,~
Delta Effed of.1% Cha In Rate of Em Turnover 1636657 1369694



33. Financial Instruments

Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

(All amounts in ~ , unless otherwise stated)

33.1 Capital management

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company's capital management.

The Co~pany manages its capital so ~s to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders.
The. capital structu.re ~f t~e Company I.Sbased on management's judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total
equity so as to maintain Investor, creditors and market confidence.

The management and the B.oard of Directors monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The
Company may take appropnate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

33.2 Categories of financial Instruments and FaIr Values

A.) The carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments by dass are as follows:

Particulars As at March 31 2019 As at March 31 2018
arryinQ amount alt value a InQ amount arvaue

Financial assets
Financial assets at

2,93,95,11,289 2.94.01,47,203 2,46.82,25,578amortised cost: 2,46,82,65,073

Non Current
Trade receivables 47624432 48248,593 650,93888 651 29310
Other Financial Assets 66,50,155 6661,908 1 42,22,430 142,26503

Current
Trade receivables 2,785341750 2,78,53,41,750 232,11,79,570 2,32,11,79,570

Cash and cash equivalents 5,70,72,647 5,70,72,647 2,77,17,017 2,77,17,017

Other financial assets 428,22,305 428,22,305 4,00,12673 400,12,673

FinancIal liabilities
Financial liabilities held at 1,93,87,38,996 1,93,87,38,996 1,55,99,38,292 1,55,99,38,292amortised cost:

Non Current
Borrowinas 1 8397,216 1 8397,216 208,09580 208,09,580

Current
Trade Pavables 18821,72,161 1882172,161 1 45,85,45 354 1 45 85,45 354
Others financial liabilities 381 69,619 381,69,619 8,05,83358 805,83,358

The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, current trade receivables, current trade payables
and other current financial assetslliabilities at carrying value because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of the fair
values due to their short tenn nature.

B,) FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Except for cash and cash equivalents, current trade receivables, current trade payables and other current financial assetslJiabilities
disclosed at carrying value, all other financial assets Iliabilities are fair valued using level 3 hierarchy'

The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities included in the level 3 categories above have been detennined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

(All amounts in 1( , unless otherwise stated )

33.3 Financial risk management objectives

The Company's business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk. The
Company's senior management has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing' the Company's risk management
framework. Risk Management framework is constantly updated for new and emerging risks emanating from business expansion and
interests. Risk Managemnt framework of the company encompasses pratices relating to identification, assessment, monitoring and
mitigation of various risks to key business objective. Risk management practices of the company seek to sustain and enhance the long-
term competitive advantage of the company. Core values and ethics of the company provide the platform for its risk management
practices. This system provides a holistic view of the business, wherein risks are identified in a structured manner.

Risk Management aims to ensure timely and prudent decisions to:
• Maximise positive impacts of opportunities.
- Minimise negative impacts of risks.
- Convert risks into opportunities.

A.) Market risk management

The company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates (see note A.){I) below)
and interest rates (see note A.)(ii) below).

There has been no change to the company's exposure to market risks or the ma,nner in which these risks are managed and measured.

A.)(I) Foreign currency risk management

The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values impact the Company's exports revenue and imports of raw
material and property, plant and equipment.
The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar and Euro.
As at 31st March, 2019, the foreign currency exposure to the Company on holding financial liabilities (trade payables) amounted to Rs.
378.72Lakhs (March 31, 2018:Rs. 588.31 Lakhs).

A.)(IUal Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
A 5% strengthening of the INR against key currencies to which the Company is exposed would have led to approximately an additional
Rs. 113.37 Lakhs gain in the Statement of Profit and Loss (2017-18: Rs. 153.93 Lakhs gain). A 5% weakening of the INR againstlhese
currencies would have led to an equal but opposite effect.

A.)(ii) Interest rate risk management
The Company's exposure to changes in interest rates relates primarily to the Company's outstanding term loan of Rs. 311.61 Lakhs
(March 31, 2018: Rs 386.68 Lakhs). Outstanding debt in local currency is on fIXed rate basis for five years and hence not subject to
interest rate risk.

B.} Credit risk management
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. The
company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties. The company mostly transacts with government entities
reducing the risk of default. on contractual obligations.The company's exposure is continuously monitored.
The credit limits are fixed in respect of individual customers that are approved by Head of Marketing Department. These limits are
checked before orders are accepted from the customers. Also there is a system of periodic review of credit limits.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk as at 31st March, 2019 & 31st March, 2018 is the carrying value of each class of
financial assets.

The company is making provisions on trade receivables based on Simplified Approach of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model. The
Company had followed the practice of creating the provision for doubtful debts @5% upto 31.03.2018 on the amount outstanding for
more than 3 years from the due date of amount receivable. However, looking to the slow realization, old realizable outstanding has
increased substantially as compared to previous year figures. Majority of the overdue debtors belongs ~oGovt. IGovt. AgencieslGovt.
Nodal Agencies and Milk Cooperative societies. After observing past trend it is concluded that amount is realizable but looking to the
pendency of the amount since long the Company has decided to make provision for doubtful debts @ 5% for outstanding of more than 3
years and upto 4 years, @10% for outstanding of more than 4 years and upto 5 years and @ 15% for for outstanding of more than 5
years thereby totaling to RS.4,46,33,054/-. The above principle is based on the assumptions of prudence; consistency in recovery of
debtors as per past trends where recovery has been delayed but debts has always remained good.

Particulars 2018-19 2017.18
ooenlna Balance 18809137 9787629

Chanoes in loss allowance:
Bad Debts (656594 -

Additional Provision 26480,511 9021,508
Closlna Balance 44633054 18809137

.-
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(All amounts in ~ , unless otherwise stated)

C.) Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Company's
approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable
losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions.Management regularty monitors the position of cash
and cash equivalents vis-A-vis projections. Assessment of maturity profiles of financial assets and financial liabilities including debt
financing plans and maintenance of Balance Sheet liquidity ratios are considered while reviewing the liquidity position.
Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the financial liabilities on a day-to-day basis. The Company manages
liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and by h~vingaccess to funding through fund based limit in Bank Accounts.

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the Company's financial liabilities based on estimated flows along with its cal1)iing
value as at the Balance Sheet date.

Particulars Carrvlna Amount Pavable within 1 1-2 vears More than 2 vears TotalAs at March 31 2019

Trade Pavables. 1,882172161 1,8821 72 161 - - 1 88,21 72 161Borrowinas 1 8397,216 - 12500000 58,97,216 18397216Other financial Liabilities 381,69619 381,69619 - - 3,81 69619Total 1938738996 1920341780 1 2500000 5897216 1 938738996

As at March31 •2018

Trade Pavables. 1458545354 145 85 45,354 - - 1458545354BorrowinQs 20809580 - 12500000 83,09580 20809,580
Other financial Liabilities 284 36 596 284 36 596 - - 284,36596Total 1507791530 148 69 81 950 1 2500000 8309580 1 507791 530

:- .- ---~~..:=--':."'-



34. Related Party Disclosures

- _ .. -_._-------

RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Notes forming part olthe Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( eontd.)

(All amounts in '!' , unless otherwise stated j

(aj Name of the Related Parties and Description of Relationship:

As at March 31, 2019

Nature of Relationship Name of Entity Abbreviation used

Control Government of India GOI
Sianificant Influence RIICO Ltd. RIICO

Shri AK Jain MD
Key Management Personnel Shri Subhash Aarawal CFO

Shri Amit Kumar Jain CS

As at March 31, 2018

Nature of Relationship Name of Entity Abbreviation used

Control Government of India GOI
Instrumentation Ltd. Kota ILK
During the year, Instrumentation Ltd. Kota has
transferred its shares to Government of India w.e.f.
16.05.2017.

Sianificant Influence RIICO Ltd. RIICO
Shri AK Jain MD

Key Management Personnel Shri Subhash Aarawal CFO
Shri Amit Kumar Jain CS



RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

Related Party Disclosures (contd.)

34(b) Transactionsl balances with above mentioned related parties (mentioned In note 34(a) above)

As at Mar 31,2019

(All amounts in I!' , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Government of RIICO Ltd. Shrl AK Jain Shri Subhash Shrl Amlt Kumar Total
India Aorawal Jain

Balance
Trade Receivable - 1,05,000 - - - 105000
Security Deoosit - 40,470 - - - 40470

Transactions
Remuneration . - 49,35,355 32,66,533 11,17,819 9319707
Dividend Paid 1,24,95,000 1,20,05,000 - - - 24500000

As at Mar 31,2018

Particu lars Government of RIICO Ltd. Shrl AKJain Shri Subhash Shri Amit Kumar Total
India Aorawal Jain

Balance
Trade Receivable - 1,05,000 - - - 105000
Security DeDosit - 40,470 - . . 40.470

Transactions
Sale of SPY and Installation and Commissioning - 1,79,15,100 . - . 17915100
Remuneration . - 34,86,946 21,19,345 7,71,521 6377812
Dividend Paid 2,49,90,000 2,40,10,000 - - - 49000.000

-fJ
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Notes fanning part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

'r'
35. Segment Reporting (All amounts In , , unless otherwise stated )
In Compliance of Ind AS 108 on "Segment Reporting". the required infonnation is as under:
Business Segments: - The Company has adopted following business segments as Its reportable segment
1. Renewable Energy
2. Electronic
Geographical Segment has been considered for secondary Segments Reporting by treating sales revenue in India and foreign countries as separate geographical
segments.
(I) Primary. Business Segments:

na •• I1 ••••••••••

Renewable Enerov Electronic To""
Particulars Year ended March Year ended Year ended Vear ended March Vear ended March Vear ended March

31,2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 31,2018 31,2019 31,2018

Seament Revenue 16,603.41 12,795.68 11,327.92 11,605.H 26,931.33 24,301.62
.

Senment results 388.08 24.35 988.82 669.13 1,376.90 593.48
Interest income 167.04 136.45
Interest exnenditure 108.07 107.48
Tax Expense 407.97 220.80

Net Profit I (Loss 388.08 24.36 988.82 669.13 1 027.90 401.56

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

S mentau8b 20,197.19 19,166.36 13,782.08 10,089.86 33,979.27 29,266.21
Unallocated Assets 1,198.84 982.28

Total assets 35178.11 30237.49

Senment nablUtl •• 19,406.76 10,226.63 4,712.19 3,952.17 24,117.95 14,1".80
Unalloalted liabilities 11060.17 16059.69

T0t8ll1abllltlea 36,178.11 30,237.49

Particulars Yeilr ended March Vearended Vear ended Vear .nded March Year endad March Year ended March
31,2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 31,2018 31,2019 31,2018

CaDftIIl EXlVlndlture for th~ar 269.73 113.36 307.43 101.61 597.16 214.97

DeDreclatlon for the ear 145.15 146.01 42.97 42.12 188.13 188.13

Note: Results of Solar segment and Wind Energy segment has been merged into Renewable Energy segment.

;f
214.97

Year ended
March 31, 2018

24,237.31
29.255.21

India
Year ended March

31,2019
26.927.30
33.979.27

597.16

Revenue
Carrvina Amount of Seament Assets

II) Secondary. G!Oftraphlcal Seament8:
Particulars

Capital Expenditure! Additions to Fixed
IAssets



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

36. Other notes annexed to and forming parts of the accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts in f ,unless otherwise stated )

A. CIF value of Imports

Particulars Year ended March Year ended March 31,
31 201' 2018Raw material & Components
22,07,58,383 30,90,49,201Plant & Machinery - 28,05,637

B. Expenditure In foreign currency

Particulars Year ended March Year ended March 31,
31 201. 2018Foreign Travelling - 4,38,255

Royalty 64,27.9419 -

C. Earning In foreign exchange on FOB value

Particulars Year ended March Vearended March 31,
'1 2"1. 2018Export Sales 4,03,448 18,77,913

Others-misc. income 42,328 1,77,170

0.(1) Corporate Social Responsibility (2018.19)

-Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year- Rs 33,43,000/-
-Amount spent during the year;

Nature of Work In cash Yet to be paid In cash

Construction/Acquisition of any asset - -
On purpose other than above 29,25,243 -
0.(11) Corporate Social Responsibility (2017.18)

-Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year- Rs 37,40,000/-
Amount spent during the year.-
Nature of Work In cash Vet to be paid In cash

Construction/Acquisition of any asset - -
On purpose other than above 49,14,338 -
E. Expenditure on Research and Development

Year ended March Year ended March 31,
Particulars 31 20"

2018
Revenue 3,52,07,512 2,38,02,482

3,84,375 -Capital
Total 3,55,91,887 2,36,02,462



RaJasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ( Contd.)

F. Disclosures under Section 22 of the MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

(All amounts in If , unless otherwise stated )

fRs. In lakh)

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

i) The Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year .• 4,300.18 3,195.49

ii) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year. - -
Iii) The amount of interest paid in terms of section 16, alongwith the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond - -
the appointed day during the year.
iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond - -
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Act.
v) The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year. - -
vi) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the - -
interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
exoenditure under section 23 of the Act.

Total 4,300.18 3,195.49

,. Mainly comprising of outstanding which Is not payable due to contractual terms and conditions.
Dues to micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been Identified on the basis of intimation received from the "Suppliers" regarding
their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

G. Provlslon(s)/Adjustment(s) has not been made In the accounts for:
(a) Additional liabilities. if any. in respect of pending Indirect taxes and Income-tax assessment, being unascertained and liabilities which may arise in future due to

mismatching of input tax credit.
(b) Claims pending for settlement in court of law. being unascertained.

H. Expenditure on Technical Literature, Software, Electronic Media Stores, Maintenance, Printing & Stationery and Consumable stores are charged to profit & loss account
treating them as consumed in the year of purchases.

l. Sales does not include sales of spares for which service job reports from field has been received after closing of the financial year.

J. Impairment
No impairment loss has been recognized during the year, since there was no indication of Impairment of any asseVCGU according to procedures/guidelines given under the

Ind AS-36 "Impairment of Assets".

For and on behalf of the 8~ \ .

~A'" 'W
(" ~~ Pa'thak ) (AK Jain)

Director Managing Director

K. Previous years comparative flQures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

Jag.
Pa er
Membership No. 409276

Place: Jaipur
Date: 28.08.2019

\MK ~ ,qyoq2-16A1\M.BCZQS I

~
( Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

( ~9rawal)
Add~~.::nager(Fin.)
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